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FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT ON BILL NO. S. 1084 
(Doc. No. 11286ac14.docx) 

TO: The Honorable Harvey S. Peeler, Jr., Chairperson, Senate Medical Affairs Committee 

FROM: State Budget Division, Budget and Control Board 

ANALYSTS: R.J. Stein, Stephen Gardner, Rachael Fulmer 
DATE: April 8, 2014 SBD: 2014164 
 
AUTHOR: 

 
Senator Nicholson 

 
PRIMARY CODE CITE: 

 
44-29-150 

SUBJECT: TB testing for employees of K-12 schools, nurseries and childcare centers 

ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES: 
$0 (No additional expenditures or savings are expected) 

 
ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON FEDERAL & OTHER FUND EXPENDITURES: 

$0 (No additional expenditures or savings are expected) 

 
BILL SUMMARY:  
Senate Bill 1084 amends Sections 44-29-150 and -160 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, by 
requiring any applicant or employee returning to work in any public or private school, kindergarten, nursery 
or childcare center for infants and children to obtain a health certificate from a licensed physician certifying 
that the individual does not have tuberculosis in an active stage. 
 
EXPLANATION OF IMPACT: 
The Department of Health & Environmental Control, the Department of Social Services and the Department 
of Education all report that this Bill will have no impact on the State General Fund or on Federal and/or 
Other funds. 
 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT IMPACT: 
That State Department of Education reports that this Bill will have no impact on the local School Districts.   
 
SPECIAL NOTES: 
None. 
 
Approved by: 

 
Brenda Hart 
Assistant Director, State Budget Division 


